From: Brian Burchett

To: Water Permits
Subject: [EXTERNAL] TN0063886 MyTDEC Collection System Signatory Authority
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 10:15:17 AM

**%* This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Sincerely,

Brian Burchett
Collection System Operator
City of Celina


mailto:bburchett12@icloud.com
mailto:Water.Permits@tn.gov

Luke Collins, Mayor
330 Dow Ave.

P.O. Box 449

Celina, TN 38551

PH: (931) 243-2115

Fax (931)243-4743
www.cityofcelinatn.com

Vice Mayor, Justin Rich
Alderman, Winton Dillon
Alderman, Lester Westmoreland

August 4, 2021

Tennessee Division of Water Resources
ATTN: Water-Based Systems Unit

William R. Snodgrass TN Tower, 11th Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue

Nashville, TN 37243-1534

Subject: TN0063886

To whom it may concern,

In accordance with the 40 C.F.R Part 122.22(a) and the State of Tennessee Subscriber Agreement for the
MyTDEC Portal for Overflow Reporting, I (Luke Collins City of Celina Mayor) authorize ( Brian
Burchett) by my powers as the "Reporter" per part 1 of the MyTDEC Forms Subscriber Agreement to be
a 'Signature of Authority" for the City of Celina.

Per Part 111 of the MyTDEC Forms Subscriber Agreement, I as the "Reporter" and my designated
"Signatory Authority" hold all legal responsibility of the system and that all reports are subject to
approval and question by the State of Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation-Water
Resource Division.

Should any further information not contained in this letter or the MyTDEC Forms Subscriber Agreement
be required, you may contact myself at 931-243-2115.

Sincerely,

Nyy. 3

‘ City of Celina Mayor Luke Collins




